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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

I3 NAME
COMMON:
ANO/OR HISTORIC:
Tanglewood
{2. LOCATION
STREET ANC NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN:
Sandy Spring (Ashton)
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Montgomery
[3. CLASSIFICATION - 5 o '
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
v (Check One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
=z
[J District @/Building 3 Public Public Acquisitian: E/ogeupi,d .ch:
= 3 Site [ Structure & Privote (3 In Process [ Unoccupied = es'ne?ed
- ] Object [J Bath 7] Being Considered ] Preservation work O Unrestricted
- in progress 8] No
1) PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
> [J Agricultural [J Government 3 Pork [J Transportation [J Comments
[+'4 [ Commerciol ] Industriol B Privote Residence [ Other (Specity)
[ [J Educetianal [J Military O Religious
P [J Entertainment [J Museum [J Scientific
= !4, OWNER OF PROPERTY
— OWNER'S NAME:
. L. and E. B. Thomas
m STREET ANO NUMBER:
w
w CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
_Sandy Spring Maryland
f5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION e e T R T T L e
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEOS, ETC:
Montgomery County Courthouse
STREET ANO NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE N
Rockville Maryland
Jfitle Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pq, #);
[6: REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS - Vi
TITLE OF SURVEY:
Historic Sites in the Bi-County Region
OATE OF SURVEY: 1969 [0 Federal [ Stote B/Counfy [J Local
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECOROS:
The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
STREET ANO NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
Silver Spring Maryland
T Y T PR T A R Y T T T e T T T T SR e s (T S T T T T
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[7. DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
CONDITION ] Excellent Good {7 Foir 7] Deteriorated ] Ruins [0 Unexposed
(Check One) (Check One)
Q/Ahovod 7] Unclrered {J Moved Eéginol Site

columns. On the

~

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND DRIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a 2-1/2 story Victorian frame farm
house, with a large central gable and two dormer windows
on the main (north) facade. A small porch covers the

center of the three bay facade; it has square classical

bay window. Under the dormer pediments is a sawtooth

trim. The double door has arched lights; there is a

wA

. m

transom }ight over the door. m
Other notable buildings on the propeny include a —

. z
brick smokehouse, a board-and- batten workshed with A
stone foundation, and a corncrib with a center gable ;
and bargeboards. <
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west end is an addition including a
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[8. sIGNIFiCANCE

LG g e . +- Appropriate)
l T Tle-Cole obie.. ] 16th Century [ 18th Century O 20th Century
! . ] 17th Century #2 19th Century
|l -
N crrim amia. o mppiiven cunnown) 1871

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or Mare as Appropriate)

Abariginal O Educotion
[ Prehisteric ] Engineering
{ Historic O !ndustry )
; o AL [ Inventicon
l 3 Avciine . [ Londscape
1 Art o Architecture
T Tt e O Literature
g {'] Communicotions 3 Military
{3 Ceonservotion O] Music

a0 000 0o

[OJ Urban Planning

Palitical

Religion/Phi. (O Other (Specity)
losophy

Science

Sc;;lpfure

Social/Humon-

itorion

Theoter

Transpartotion

-4 o o

.
r?&TEMEN 1T T SIGNIFICANC &

According to Farquhar, the house became the

[1e]

z iamily home of Alban G. and Susanna H. Thomas,
(@

-— son and daughter-in-law of Edward and Lydia

-

U Thomas Brooke in 1871. Alban Thomas was a banker
E CLelit S Owner.
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}9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Farquhar, Roger Brooke. 0ld Homes and History
of Montgomery County, Maryland. Washington, D.C.:
Judd & Detweiler, Inc., 1962, pp. 300-1.
[10. 'GEOGRAPHICAL DATA T
LATITUOE ANO LONGITUOE COOROINATES LATITUOE ANO LONGITUOE COORDINATES 1
OEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 OEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
. R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GCORNER LATITUOE LONGITUOE LATITUDE LONGITUOE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minytes _ Seconds |_Degrees Minutes Seconds
ﬁ NW -] * - o ’ - [+] 0 - o ’ -
NE -] . : - -] ’ -
iy . T IR ) . .
Sw Q L] L] (-] » -
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATEO PROPERTY: w
‘Acreage Justification: m
; m
y -
w
-
\
. e
LIST ALL STATES ANO COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNOARIES c
STATE: COUNTY
(9]
STATE: COUNTY: -{
STATE: COUNTY: (@]
z
STATE: COUNTY: w
11. FORM PREPARED BY @
NAME ANO TITLE:
Christopher Owens, Park Historian
ORGANIZATION . OATE
M-NCPPC 3/16/73
STREET ANO NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue
CITY OR TOWN: . STATE
Silver Spring Marvyland
12,
~-State Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)
Significance of this property is:
National [ State ] Local {7}
Signature
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heritances from their eminent forebears of New
England. Judge Prescott married T Callander
Minnick in 1917, and they have fonr children.

After Harry Beard died in 1929 and Daisy in
1946, the old home was left to fonr Beard chil-
dren, Joeelyn, Harry, Jr., Dale, and Regin-
ald. Since 1948 the other heirs were honght out
by Jocelyn Beard who is the wite of Dr. Robert
9. Moran, the eminent surgeon ot Washmgton.
In 1950, all of the farm except sixteen acres re-
tained with the house was sold to a real estate
developer. '

The interesting house huilt of mbble stone
walls two foot thick is three stories high, has a
full basement and is abont sixty-five feet sqnare.
It originally had a nearly-flat pyramidal roof,
whieh was blown off in a wind-storm in 1896,
and was replaced by the present Mansard roof.
There is a hall about eight feet wide on each

floor. which runs through from north to south.
There are two large square rooms on cach <ide
of the halls on each floor and two fireplaces iu
the whole house.

This nnnsnal honse was purchased in 1957,
with 1974 acres snrronnding it, by Mr.and Mrs.
Dallas Morgan Grady. They are the pleased
owners in 1061—in a lovely island of paxt glory
—and have beautified the few acres with rustic
fonee, flowers, trees, and new driveway.

The rare care with which they have re
decorated the interior of the sturdy honsxe of
more than a centnry in age is indeseribably
lavish, parlor, dining room, hallway and base-
ment rooms, with two cating units, trophy rooms
and bar, tastetully turnished, like a club room.
Trophies galore, won by their daughter Mrs,
Theodore Kalli, & member of the Goshen Tint
Clul, are features.

Tanglewood

NE mile cast of Ashton, on the highway
to KEllicott City, an attractive and com-
modius hounse can he seen about onc

Twundred vards back on the xonth side of the

highway. It stands in a park-like lawn, sur-
rounded by a forest of hardwood trees.

This honsge was bnilt into a rare liomestead,
aud ocenpied for fifty-seven years by one of the
most valned and respeeted eitizens of the Coun-
tv, Alban Gilpin Thomas. For thirty-five years
of that time. his wife shared the lome with him
and they raised a family of two danghters and
one som.

Alban G., son of Edward and Lydia Thomas,
was borm at Ashland in 1843, After establishing
himself and his bride at nearby Tanglewood, on
part of the parental estate, lie began a carcer
notable i the community =o full of eitizens of
the finest type.

Mis bride was Snsanna 1. Leggett, born in
Flnshing, Long Island, in 1846, The Leggoetis
are an old and well-known Quaker family, still
prominent in New York. In 1866 she came to
Sandy Spring and lived with her sister Anna
Legeett Moore, at Norwood, mtil her marrage
in that old home on September 12, 18710 They
moved into their new home in that year. The
tract on which the honse was hnilt, a heavily
wooded and well watered part of the Ashland

farm containing 6014 acres. The deed dated Scep-
tember 25, 1871, exeented by Tidward and Lydia
Thomas states that it is granted ““In considera-
tion for love and affection we have for our =on
Alban G. Thomas,” and ineluded a nominal =um
of cash.

e Inilt np a nnique store and merchandis-
g business which he operated for twenty years
in the village of Ashton and was an organizer,
director, viee president and later ehairman of
the board of the Citizens National Bank of
Lanrel, Marvland. Ile was Treasurer and then
President of the Savings Institution of Sandy
Spring. In 1900 he established the First Na
tional Bank of Sandy Spring, and directed 1ts
affairs as President untit 1928 when he became
Chnirman of the Board., His son Frederie T
Thomas suceeeded his father as president.

Alban Thomas teft a record in his conmmunity
that will long be remembered. 1t was xaid of
him: “ITe was simple and sieere, held tena
cionsly to what was good of the old. and yet was
woell abreast of all that was new. e enltivated
heanty at home and Joved beanty abroad. 1le
was active in every movement that was for the
hetterment of the community.”” e died at the
age of 85 in October, 1928, 1113 wit'e had sue
cumbed on Jannary 5, 1906, The death of Sune
Thomas was a source of deep bereavement to
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Ye whole neighborhood, where she had become

, nhiversally beloved.

The children of this union were Anna L, wlo
hocame the wife of George K. Neshitt in 1896,
elen L., who married Franeis M. TTallowell of
Rockland, in 1914, and Frederie I.. Thomas, who
married Klza Bentley of Cloverly in 1912. The
children of Frederie and Elza B. Thomas are
Sne Leggett, who married Robert C. Turner,
Joan Hallowell, the wife of Dv. Thomas A.
Ladson, and Miss Cornelia 1T. Thomas, who
makes her home at Tanglewood.

George and Anna . Nesbitt lived in Ashton
«during their married lives together. He was
secrotary of the Savings Institution of Sandy
Spring for several years until his death in No-
vember 1902, also serviug as (‘ashier, and for
part ot that time as Cashier of the First Na-
tional Bank. His wife died in October 1928, one
day before her father passed away. George 1.
Neshitt, Jr., a son of this union, after several
vears spent in business in (alifornia where he
married Martha Cravy, was elected in 1950
{o a seat on the County Council of Montgomery
County. His sister, Helen T Neshitt beeame the
wife of A. Donglas Farquhar of The Cedars

£ “ihere they have lived ever since their marriage

*

in November, 1919,

rederie L. Thomas egraduated from Swarth-
nore College, in the class of 1898, and after a
vear or 8o in business elsewhere, returned to the
County o become associated with the First Na-
tional Bank ot Sandy Spring when it was
orgamzed.

The honte life at Tanglewood during the time
{hat Alban and ““Sue’’ Thomas lived there to-
gether, was unusual and quite ideal. During his
lonely years as a widower, Alhan Thomas spent
a good deal of time travelling. Trips to the west
coast, to Kurope, as well as to seashore resorts
in the cast, satisfied his universal interest in
people and places.

ALBAN G. THOMAS
FRAME

1871

NO. 131 E-10

The Tiouse built of frame construetion has had
many additions and changes made during the
years it has been the home of the one family.
The front of the house is toward the west. The
front stair is in the entrance hall, and to the left
or nortl is a parlor with fireplace, back of which
is the dining roont. To the south of the hallis a
large living room with fireplace, and roomy con-
servatory.

[frederie T. Thomas, was for years head of
both the First National Bauk and the Savings
Institution of Sandy Spring, until recently,
when he retived from aetive management, and
was still on the Board of Directors of both insti-
tutions, until lis death.

His long and faithful services to these local
institutions, was unexcelled, in competence, to
their purposes, and loyalty, to the welfare of the
community they served for half a century under
Iis guidanee.

The death of Elza B. Thomas, wife of Fred-
erie, on June 12, 1961, left a great sorrow in
this homne, noted for many years for its generous
hospitality and very happy famnily life. Frederic
1.. Thomas passed away on December 31st, 1961,
aged 82 years.

The Briers

N 14 mile northwest of Olney, on the right
or north side of the state road to T.ay-
tonsville and {wenty-one miles north of

the Zero milestone stands the massive, square

/= three-story brick house shown. Somec of the

land in the productive 500-acre farm has been

in possession ot one of the county’s outstand-
ing families since 1841, Part of the honse,
whieh was originally bnilt in the shape of an
«[,» and was known as Silent Retreat, is a
century old.

Josiah Waters Jones, born in Prince George’s
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Tanglewood
Coleman, Margaret Marshall and Anne Dennis Lewis ¢

1984 Montgomery County: A Pictorial History. Norfolk: Donning Company.

The Alban Gilpin Thornas family of
Tanglewood in Sandy Spring (circa

1898) pose together.

Leg o’ mutton sleeves and long
skirts did not prevent these young
Quaker ladies from riding bicycles
and climbing trees at Tanglewood,
the Thomas family home. Alban
Thomas is standing fifth from the

right, and his wife, Susannah, 1s fifth
from the left. Their son, Frederic L.
Thomas, gallantly holds the bicycle
handlebars for one young lady.

Mr. Thomas owned a store in
Ashton, organized and directed the
Citizens National Bank of Laurel,
was president of the Savings Institu-
tion of Sandy Spring, and established

the First National Bank of Sandy
Spring.

Alban and Susannah’s grand-
daughter, Helen Thomas Nesbitt,
was born at Tanglewood and moved
just one mile away to The Cedars
when she married Arthur Farquhar
in 1919. Courtesy of Helen Thomas
Nesbitt Farquhar
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